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NOTICE TO LICENSEES

Notice # 2011-41 Issuing Division: Technology
DATE: July 8, 2011

TO: All Licensees and Interested Parties

FROM: Travis Foley, Chief, Technology Division

SUBJECT: Technology Lab Pilot Office Closures

The Technology Division of the Gaming Control Board will be closing its Pilot Road Office
(Lab) for six days for the fiscal year starting July 1, 2011. These closures are necessary
in order to implement employee furloughs. During the weeks in which a closure is to
occur, the Pilot Road Office will be open for 40 hours by changing its operating hours
from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. to 8 a.m. to 6 p.m. for the remaining days of the week. The Pilot
Road Office will be closed:

Friday, August 12, 2011
Friday, September 2, 2011
Monday, October 31, 2011
Friday, December 23, 2011
Friday, February 17, 2012
Friday, March 16, 2012

If you have any questions regarding the closures please contact Lab Manager Jim Barbee
at (702) 486-2240.
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cc: Mark A. Lipparelli, Chairman
A.G. Burnett, Board Member
Shawn R. Reid, Board Member
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